
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
January 12, 2016 

3:00 P.M. 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 
 
 
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Health and Technology 
 
FROM: Aumua Amata Coleman Radewagen, Chairman 
 
DATE: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 
 
 
 
The Subcommittee on Health and Technology will meet for a hearing titled, “Oversight of the 
Office of Investment and Innovation at the SBA.”  The hearing is scheduled to begin at 3:00 P.M. 
on Tuesday, January 12, 2016 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building.   
 
This is the fifth in a series of oversight hearings conducted this month by the Committee on Small 
Business examining various aspects of the Small Business Administration’s (SBA) adherence to 
Congressional mandates and general operating procedures, as well as several non-Congressionally 
authorized programs initiated by the agency.  The hearing will focus on the Office of Investment 
and Innovation (OII), which administers Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and Small 
Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Programs in addition to the Small Business Investment 
Company (SBIC) Program. The OII also administers several non-Congressionally mandated 
programs such as the SBIC Impact Fund, SBIC Early Stage Fund, and the Growth Accelerator Fund 
Competition.     
 
A staff briefing will be held on Monday, January 11, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. in Room 2360 of the 
Rayburn House Office Building.  
 
If you or your staff have questions, please contact Joe Hartz, Professional Staff for the Committee, 
at 202-225-5821. 


